From: Dan Holden

To: Dan Holden
Subject: Rowan County Health Department
Date: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 5:55:02 PM

INVITATION TO BID
Rowan County Health Department

Rowan Community Center
Bids are due by: October 29, 2024 10:00 AM

You have been invited to bid on this project. Will you be bidding?

View Files and Project Details

To: Holden Building Company, Inc. From: Holden Building Company

Attn: Dan Holden Dan Holden
10316 Feld Farm Lane Suite 200
Charlotte, NC 28226 Charlotte, NC 28210

Ph: 980-207-4478 /Fax: 980-207-4498

Project: Rowan County Health Department
Address: 1935 Jake Alexander Blvd, Salisbury, NC 28147
Bid Due: October 29, 2024 10:00 AM

Scope: Scope of work consists of but not limited to: Site demo; selective structrure
demo; erosion control; earthwork; asphalt paving; site concrete; landscaping;
site water, site sewer, storm, soil treatment, cast in place concrete, precast
architectural concrete, unit masonry, manufactured stone, structural steel, steel
decking, metal framing, metal fabriciations, railing, millwork, p-lam wood
paneling, insulation, nailbase insulated roof panels, fluid applied air barriers,
composite wall panels, cement siding, TPO roofing, standing seam metal
roofing, sealants, HM frames and doors, wood doors, aluminum storefronts,
automatic sliding entrances, skylights, door hardware, gypsum board
assemblies, tile, Acoustical ceilings, Resilient floor and base, resinous flooring,
carpet, vinyl wall covering, FRP, painting, signage, toilet partitions, toilet
accessories, fire extinguishers, lockers, HDPE lockers and benches, Pre-
engineered metal canopy, window shades, quartz countertops, fire suppression,
plumbing, HVAC, and electrical.

Plans:  Plans are available through the link on this page and at our
website, http://holdenbuilding.com/plan-room/ or
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https://bidroom. n-parnell.com
Please send bids to Holden Building Estimation via

email, estimator@holdenbuilding.com.

Please send questions to Dan Holden email

dholden@holdenbuilding.com

Other *HUB/SBO participation is encouraged** Quick payment terms are available for
Info: qualified companies. Scopes of work can be broken down into economically
feasible units in order to facilitate M/WBE participation.

Assistance Offered. If you need assistance obtaining the required bonding,
loan capital, lines of credit, licenses, joint pay agreements or insurance, please
contact us. Quick Pay Policy? Holden Building Co. will pay twice monthly on
submission of qualified invoice.

You have been invited to bid on this project. Will you be bidding?
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View Files and Project Details

Note: If you are unable to click on the above link, you can login at
HTTPS://HOLDENBUILDING.PIPELINESUITE.COM

Project ID: 304096
Security Key: @8TJIWgMRR

For help using the automated response link above, contact PipelineSuite

Technical Support (949-222-0400 or support@pipelinesuite.com).

If you would like us to remove your email from our list, please reply to this email
and ask to "Unsubscribe" from our list.
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